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Kelly Hamilton <kehamilton@usaid.gov>

Fwd: 60-Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Partner Information Form
(PIF)
1 message

m.rulemaking Mailbox <rulemaking@usaid.gov> Fri, Dec 23, 2022 at 3:37 PM
To: Kelly Hamilton <kehamilton@usaid.gov>

FYI. Comment 1 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: m.rulemaking Mailbox <rulemaking@usaid.gov>
Date: Fri, Dec 23, 2022 at 3:37 PM
Subject: Re: 60-Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Partner Information Form (PIF)
To: Yilkal, Mihiret <myilkal@savechildren.org>

Hello,

Thank you for your email. Please see the attached and note this was the version accompanying the 60-Day Notice.

Happy Holidays.

On Wed, Dec 7, 2022 at 6:19 PM Yilkal, Mihiret <myilkal@savechildren.org> wrote:

Dear Ms Buckley,

 

I am following up on the email below. Thank you.

 

From: Yilkal, Mihiret
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 8:53 AM
To: rulemaking@usaid.gov
Subject: 60-Day Notice of Proposed Information Collection: Partner Information Form (PIF)

 

Dear Ms Buckley,

 

I am checking to see if I can get a copy of the proposed Partner Information Form, as indicated in
the request for public comment published on 10/31/2022. I searched online and I could not find
any that had changes to the existing form. Is there any change to th existing form or is it because
it is expiring in December of this year? Thank you.

 

 

Regards,
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Mihiret Y Beyene

ADVISOR, GRANTS & CONTRACTS

800 Corporate Dr, Ste 100, Lexington, KY, 40503

Phone: 859.899.1208

Pronouns: she/her/hers 
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